% Perry

Where Georgia comes together.

AGENDA
WORK SESSION
OF THE PERRY CITY COUNCIL
September 30, 2019
5:00 P.M.

Call to Order: Mayor Randall Walker, Presiding Officer.
Roll:
Items of Review/Discussion: Mayor Randall Walker

3a. Perry Police Department

1. Provide an update relative to electronic monitoring for school zones -
Chief S. Lynn.

3b. Community Development Department
1. Provide Main Street logo update — Ms. H. Myers.
2, Review Main Street Holiday Downtown Tour — Ms. H. Myers.

Council Member Items:

Department Head/Staff Items:

Adjourn.




TO:
FROM:
DATE:

\aPerry

Where Georgia comes together.

Mayor & Council
Haley Myers ~ Main Street Coordinator
September 26, 2019

Holiday Tram Tour

Route for Holiday Tram Tour
Partnership with Perry Area Historical Society
December 12, 2019
6:00pm to 8:00pm

Begin at Perry Area Chamber of Commerce
North on Carroll Street to Macon Road

Right on Macon Road to Main Street

Right on Main Street to Washington Street
Left on Washington Street

East on Washington Street to Duncan Avenue
Right on Duncan Avenue

South on Duncan to Ball Street

Right on Ball Street

West on Ball Street to Chamber of Commerce
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